
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:19:50 PM
Attachments: FW C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain.msg 

 
 
Keith Daly 
Budget Manager 
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org 
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660 
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870 
Fax: 360.737.0294 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Green, Frank 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:54 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: Fwd: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain 
 
Can you find out what assistance he needs? 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org



From: Ablson, Maha
To: Green, Frank; 
cc: Molohon, Rob; 
Subject: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:32:08 AM
Attachments: RE Materials Acceptance.msg 

RAM-0003.pdf 
RAM-0006.pdf 

Good morning Frank,
Jesse Beaver asked me to work with you in regards of the 2 attached RAMs. I appreciate your 
help.
Thank you,
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Beaver, Jesse  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Ablson, Maha; Beaver, Jesse 
Cc: Molohon, Rob 
Subject: RE: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
 
Please work with Frank Green in the project office.  I asked him to take the RAMs back to the bubble curtain 
system designer.
 
Jesse L. Beaver, PE
Assistant State Construction Engineer
Washington State Department of Transportation
360.705.7825
360.791.2855 (cell)
 

From: Ablson, Maha  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: Beaver, Jesse 
Cc: Molohon, Rob 
Subject: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
 
Good morning Jesse,
Any words on RAM #3 & 6 (gauges & flowmeters)?
Thank you,
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403

mailto:MahaAb@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:GreenF@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:MolohoR@wsdot.wa.gov





































Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Beaver, Jesse  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: Ablson, Maha 
Subject: FW: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
 
FYI
 

From: Green, Frank [mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Beaver, Jesse 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: RE: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain
 
Jesse,
 
I had previously asked James Schufreider (bubble curtain designer) about the materials in these 
RAMs.  The attached email is his response that states that the materials meet the specifications.  I 
will follow up with him for the gauges and flowmeters.  
 
Thank you. 
 

From: Beaver, Jesse [mailto:BeaverJ@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: Green, Frank; Beaver, Jesse 
Subject: C8078 CRC Test Piles - (RAMS 3-7) Bubble Curtain 
Importance: High
 
Frank,
 
Please get feedback from your bubble curtain designer on these submissions.
 
Jesse L. Beaver, PE
State Construction Office
360.705.7825
360.791.2855 (cell)

 

From: Ablson, Maha  
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 7:22 AM 
To: Niemi, Mike 
Cc: Molohon, Rob 
Subject: 008078 RAMS#3-7 Bubble Curtain 
Importance: High
 
Good morning Mike,
Submitted for your evaluation.
Thank you,
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer



WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Peppers, Nicki [mailto:peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: Ablson, Maha 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: RAMS 3-7
 
Please find attached RAM-0003, RAM-0004, RAM-0005, RAM-0006, RAM-0007
 
High Priority.
 
Thanks, 
Nicki
360-816-2167
 
*** eSafe1 scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***

 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
 
*** eSafe1 scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***



From: Schufreider, James
To: Green, Frank; 
Subject: RE: Materials Acceptance
Date: Saturday, January 01, 4501 12:00:00 AM

All four submitted components, ball valve, globe valve, hose and hose fittings  meet the 
material list specifications.
 
James Schufreider
 

From: Green, Frank [mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 12:32 PM 
To: Schufreider, James 
Subject: Materials Acceptance
 
James,
 
Attached are several materials that the construction manual designates as a “PE Approval”.  
I am not that familiar with valves and hoses/fittings.  Can you let me know if you think these 
meet the requirements of the contract?  
 
Thank you. 
 
Frank Green
Structures Engineering Manager
Columbia River Crossing
360.816.8855 (d)
360.600.2632 (m)
 
 
*** eSafe1 scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***

mailto:JSchufre@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GREENF46611737
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